Mayers Memorial Hospital District

Chief Executive Officer Board of Directors
Abe Hathaway, President
Matthew Rees, MBA BOARD of DIRECTORS Mlczaillel DAII;ems, Vice President
MEETING AGENDA en Albaugh, Treasurer

February 18, 2015 1:00 PM

Board Room (Burney) Art Whitney, Director

Mission Statement
Mayers Memorial Hospital District serves the Intermountain area providing outstanding patient-centered healthcare

to improve quality of life through dedicated, compassionate staff and innovative technology.

i1 | CALL MEETING TO ORDER — Abe Hathaway, President |
12 CALL FOR REQUEST FROM THE AUDIENCE: PUBLIC COMMENTS OR TO SPEAK TO AGENDA ITEMS: |
- | Persons wishing to address the Board are requested to fill out a "Request Form” prior to the beginning of the meeting (forms are |
| available from the Clerk of the Board (M-W), 43563 Highway 299 East, Fall River Mills, or in the Board Room). If you have |
| documents to present for the members of the Board of Directors to review, please provide a minimum of nine copies. When the
| President announces the public comment period, requestors will be called upon one-at-a time, please stand and give your name
i and comments. Each speaker is allocated five minutes to speak. Comments should be limited to matters within the
. jurisdiction of the Board. Pursuant to the Brown Act (Govt. Code section 54950 et seq.) action or Board discussion
| cannot be taken on open time matters other than to receive the comments and, if deemed necessary, to refer the subject
; | matter to the appropriate department for follow-up and/or to schedule the matter on a subsequent Board Agenda
i 3 | APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
- 3.1 Regular Meetings — January 28, 2015 (ATTACHMENT A) ..............cooovmmnmrminsinsinsessssssassssssnnsns § ACTION ITEM

4 OPERATIONS 5

5 | » C3 Report (CEO, CNO, CCO) FACILITIES MANAGEMENT, SUPPORT SERVICES, | Information
COMPLIANCE(ATTACHMENT B) |

; | WRITTEN REPORT PROVIDED — ADDITIONAL COMMENTS AS NEED VERBALLY

5 | BOARD COMMITTEES:

- 5.1 Finance Committee — Chair Allen Albaugh -
5.1.1 Committee Meeting Report Information
5.1.2 January 2015 Financial review and acceptance of financials (dispersed separately) . ACTION ITEM
5.1.3 Board Quarterly Finance Review (binder)—verify and accept review of payments made |
to ALPHA Fund (workers comp), CAHHS (unemployment liabilities, EDD
(annual premiums; IRS (FICA, Medicare, withholdings), State Board of
Equalization (sales tax), CEO expenditures/reimbursement.........c.cccovvveeins | ACTION ITEM

5.1.4 USDA UDAAUR. ..isisuisaisvuiniss snininsosenioniosvsasssmes e s s s s s s s s aionaion 5
pd Information

5.1.5 Clinic Update. suswismimnnimaisimssissms ot ariimisaaiismisiisimssieiiaises L .
i Discussion
! 5,2 Strategic Planning Committee — Chair Abe Hathaway
5.2.1 Committee Meeting Report — No Meeting j
5.2.2 Board Assessment Presentation (KErns)...........e veeeeiririmeineenes s s smens e ees Information
5.3 Quality Committee — Chair Mike Kems
' 5.3.1 Committee MEELING REPOM.........c.evveierieririseiee e es e e " Information

P.O. Box 459 — 43563 Highway 299 East, Fall River Mills, CA 96028 Tel. (530) 336-5511 Fax (530) 336-6199 http://www.mayersmemorial.com

Beatriz Vasquez, PhD, Secretary



Page 2

6  NEW BUSINESS/REPORTS

6.1  Quarterly Worker's Compensation Report. Information
7 | 7.1 INFORMATION/REPORTS/BOARD EDUCATION/ANNOUNCEMENTS Information/
- » Board Education — QHR Webinar 2" Tuesdays 2015, 10 a.m.  discussion

8 ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION:

8.1 Govermment Code Section 54962 | ACTION ITEM
. Quality Assurance: Quality Improvement Issues, Medical Staff Report (Dr. AJ Weinhold, Chief of

| Staff), and to consider and approve
. 8.2 Government Code Section54957: Personnel: CEO Quarterly Evaluation -
8.3 Approval of Closed Session Minutes from October 29, 2014 and January 28, 2014 |

9 RECONVENE OPEN SESSION: REPORT ACTIONS TAKEN DURING CLOSED SESSION
' 10 | ADJOURNMENT: Next Regular Meeting March 25, 2015 — Fall River Mills

Public records which relate to any of the matters on this agenda (except Closed Session items), and which have been
distributed to the members of the Board, are available for public inspection at the office of the Clerk to the Board of
Directors, 43563 Highway 299 East, Fall River Mills CA 96028.

This document and other Board of Directors documents are available online at www.mayersmemorial.com.
Posted/Distributed: 02/12/15




Attachment A

DRAFT Mayers Memorial Hospital District

Board of Directors — Regular Board Meeting

Date: January 28, 2015

Time: 2:00 P.M.

Location: Mayers Memorial Hospital
Fall River Mills, California

(These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim transcription of the proceedings and discussions associated with the
business of the board’s agenda; rather, what follows is a summary of the order of business and general nature of
testimony, deliberations and action taken.)

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER: President Abe Hathaway called the regular meeting to order at 1:01
p.m. on the above date with the following present:

Abe Hathaway, President

Beatriz Vasquez, Secretary

Allen Albaugh, Treasurer

Board Members Absent: Art Whitney, Mike Kerns

Staff Present: Matt Rees, CEO; Valerie Lakey, Board Clerk; Travis Lakey, CFO; Sherry Wilson, CNO;
Kathy Broadway, ED Manger; Bob May, Ambulance Manger; Caleb Johnson, CCO; Keith Earnest, CCO

2. CALL FOR REQUEST FROM AUDIENCE TO SPEAK TO ISSUES OR AGENDA ITEMS: None

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES — A motion/second (Albaugh, Hathaway ), and carried, the Board
of Directors accepted the minutes for the regular and special meetings — December 18,
2014 Approved All

4. OPERATIONS REPORT:
In addition to the written operations report included in the board packet, the
following verbal reports and discussions are summarized below:

» Matt Rees, CEO:

o In addition to the written report. Rees reported that he and Lakey had called
the USDA today. Anita at the state office had just received a review. There are
still some concerns. A major concern was that all of the GO Bonds were not in
there. Rees told her that it was not going to happen because of a commitment
to the community.

e Chocolate Festival $15,000 gross — last year $10,000 gross

» Keith Earnest, CCO:

¢ Clinical Division is struggling with internet being down. Can't order or bill
prescriptions. Images can't be transmitted.

¢ Physical Therapy referrals have been robust. We are struggling with being able
to see them all. We are back to where we were before we lost physicians.
Certified Physical Therapy Aid coming March 1. We are looking for a PT. One
option is splitting with Modoc. We can use registry, but would love to hire our
own. We have 31 patients waiting to be seen. This is a cause of frustration with
patients and physicians. PT’s see Swing Patients 2 time a day.

e Vasquez asked about alcohol breath testing device — Earnest explained. Looking
into buying one, but need to look into the revenue and expenses. This would
help us to meet requests from Department of Transportation. It is good
revenue. We do urine drug tests. Albaugh asked if there is any other businesses
out there we can get for these drug screenings. Possibly ask a local business
who does their random drug testing. Earnest will check with Carpenter’s
Trucking.

» Sherry Wilson, CNO:
e Both nursing homes have been under quarantine for about 3 weeks from




Mayers Memorial Hospital District

DRAFT

Board of Directors — Regular Board Meeting

January 28, 2015
Page 2 of 4

respiratory outbreak. Lifted in FRM on Monday and Burney today.

CNA class waiver has been issued, but Feather River has to get approval from
Shasta College. There is a meeting set for February 11%. There are about 30
people wanting to take the class. There are a couple of CNA’s wanting to take
LVN class. It will be good for our employment prospects. Earnest asked about
home health add-on. Wilson didn't think it was a part of the class.

Wilson will be moving out of her office to make room for more SNF patients.
Rees reviewed some potential ideas of where to put extra swing bed patients
and long term care patients.

» EMR — Louis Ward, Chief Operating Officer —See written report. Out with baby
» Caleb Johnson, Chief Compliance Officer

In addition to the written report Johnson highlighted a large total revenue
month in December; largest in the last 5 years. This is attributed to increase
Acute and Swing utilization. We should have an above normal month in
January. We are at about $97,000/day in charges. Johnson and Lakey are still
working diligently in business office. There are new processes to avoid having
amounts age as they have before. Johnson believes it is a process problem, not
a personnel problem. We have been changing the process and we will see how
it tracks. Follow-up biller needs to get into accounts in a timely fashion. We are
starting to shed light on the issues. We need to productively manage the
“ticklers”. We are running reports and asking questions; the follow-up process is
being fixed.

Albaugh suggested that a report be generated on what is billed and what is
collected. Johnson has been working with Department Managers. Need to
address quality of care and dollars and cents. Johnson can provide a report to
managers.

Gauge expectations against what is happening — accountability.
Vasquez asked if managers have enough training to understand the financials.
Johnson said probably not enough, but more than they used to. We are working

on it.

There have been a lot of changes — need to get settled in and go with a
standard operating procedure.

Will be pulling everything out of Mardon within next few weeks.

5. BOARD COMMITTEES:

5.1 Finance Committee — Chair Allen Albaugh
5.1.1 Committee Meeting — See minutes as distributed. Financials looked good.
Would like to see a cash report each month — not just revenue and a complete expense report.
5.1.2 December 2014 Financials — Approved All(Albaugh, Hathaway)
5.1.3 OB and Surgery Update — Condition of surgery department — volume is not
what the model was. Many things are happening with trying to increase volume. The
board will need to revisit at end of fiscal year. We may have another big decision. OB




DRAFT

Mayers Memorial Hospital District
Board of Directors — Regular Board Meeting
January 28, 2015
Page 3 of 4

rate increase will help. Need to discuss the CRNA expenses.

5.1.4 Ambulance Purchase Update Bob May, Ambulance Manager was present to
give an update on the Ambulance purchase. (See finance notes from May’s
presentation) We are looking at a F350 4-Wheel Drive Chassis, with a $10,000 fleet
discount. The ambulance is made in South Carolina. It will take at ieast 4 months to
build. Everything is included; it is a turnkey rig - it will be complete. We paid $115,000
in 2007. This rig will have liquid filled suspension. We are able to run it for a while
(shakedown) before we pay for it. Approved All (Albaugh, Vasquez) $169,170

5.2 Strategic Planning Committee — Chair Abe Hathaway

5.2.1 Committee meeting - See minutes as distributed.

5.2.2 Retreat — April 2-3, 2015 — will be at the Heritage Room at the Inter-
Mountain Fairgrounds.

5.2.3 Board Assessment Presentation — 7abled to February— Kerns Absent

5.3 Quality Committee — Chair Mike Kerns
5.3.1 Committee Meeting Report - No committee Meeting
5.3.2 Policy & Procedure Approval (Albaugh, Vasquez) Approved All
5.3.3 Quarterly P & P Review —Board will be completing manual reviews using the
MCN software

6. NEW BUSINESS
6.1 Clinic Update/ Review — Resolution 2015-1: Clinic Operating and Business Plan.
Potential of the OB/GYN. Have put together the capital budget. (Vasquez, Hathaway)
Albaugh opposed. Roll Call Vote: Vasquez, Hathaway — aye; Albaugh - nay
6.2 Resolution 2015-2: Support of Partnership Grant — $68,000 renovations, $17,500
flooring, $15,000 equipment, FRM clinic renovations will be listed as “In Kind” on the grant
application. The clinic will provide access to care — 35% of the patients will be Partnership
patients. (Vasquez, Albaugh) Approved All. Roll Call Vote: Albaugh, Hathaway,
Vasquez - aye
6.3 JPIA Agreement — Rees gave an explanation of the JPIA Agreement. Rees presented the
JPIA document to formalize agreement with Modoc, Lakeview, and Surprise Valley to work
together on various projects. Lakeview has a recruiter now and this could benefit ali members of
the JPIA. There will be a money savings in many areas as we will be able to share and
consolidate in many areas. We will be able to pick and choose what we want to participate in —
Each facility’s Board will have full authority to decide whether a hospital will participate in
specific projects. This will help with rural health care to be able to collaborate. (A/baugh,
Vasquez ) Approved All
6.4 Policy & Procedure Review Schedule — will be sending out schedule.

7. INFORMATION/BOARD EDUCATION/ANNOUNCEMENTS
» Board Education — QHR Webinar 2" Tuesday each month, 10 a.m. PST

8. ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION: (2:42 PM)

9. RECONVENE OPEN SESSION — ANNOUNCE ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

10. ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, at the hour of 3:40 p.m., President Hathaway
declared the meeting adjourned. Next meeting February 18, 2015 - Burney




Mayers Memorial Hospital

Operations Report
January 2015

Attachment B

January January January
Statistics YTD FY15 YTD FY14 Budget
(current) (prior) YTD FY15
Surgeries (including C-sections) 65 38 55
» Inpatient 21 16 11
» Outpatient 44 22 44
Procedures (surgery suite) 108 23 54
Inpatient (Acute/OB/swing) Days 1199 1061 1140
Emergency Room 2362 2149 2150
Skilled Nursing Days 15841 15392 15274
OP Visits (OP/Lab/X-ray) 8997 8911 9586
Hospice Patient Days 688 1786 703
PT 7220 5704 5922
Ambulance Runs 234 241 238

Operations District-Wide
Prepared by: Matthew Rees, Chief Executive Officer

Administration/CEO activities during the past month:.

Grant application for the grant funds for the clinic was submitted to Partnership. Met with Margaret,
Partnership’s Redding Manager about our proposal. She said this is the type of project that they are
looking for. In talking to her about other issues and thanking her for the new OB rate, she told me
they are interested in getting someone to handle transportation in the Intermountain area and there
would be funding available for it. Margaret Truan followed up with a call about also submitting a grant
for the balance of the funds we need for the ambulance. We submitted the grant as a second choice
for funding.

Last week I attended CHA Northern Council and CHA Board meetings. We discussed several legislative
issues that CHA is proposing to fend off other legislation that may arise. We also discussed issues that
may arise this legislative session that we will need to oppose.

I attended the DLHF (District Leadership Healthcare Forum) a division of ACHD (Association of
California Healthcare Districts) meeting where we discussed some funding issues; one of which could
bring between $900,000 to $4,8000,000 per year for 5 years to the hospital. This is one of the main
reasons I attended, they are looking at how divide up $100 million between the district hospitals. I am
lobbying and pushing for a calculation that gets us to the upper end. While at the meeting, I informed
several of the CEO’s who would benefit with us, if the calculations where done based on Medi-cal days.
I showed them how much of an effect the calculation makes for us rural facilities with LTC's. For us it
could be $15 million.



e This week Holly Green, OB Manager and I have met with the Image group and promoted OB and other
services. Dr. Syverson and I also attended the Burney Chamber meeting where I introduced him and
gave them some updates about the hospital. Dr. Syverson, Lisa Akin and I met with Hill Country to
talk about surgery and OB referrals. We actually got a referral that afternoon after the visit.

e We are meeting with Michael Ryan today (Friday, Feb. 13) who will look at both clinic spaces to tell us
what we will need to meet OSHPD 3 code. We are looking to make space compliant for any use.
Currently we can only do a 1206 clinic, which does not have to meet that code.

Chief Clinical Officer Report
Prepared by Keith Earnest, Pharm.D.--Chief Clinical Officer
Physical Therapy

e As of February 11, 2015 there were 22 patients waiting to be evaluated by physical therapy. This has
decreased from the 31 patients waiting last month. Cheryl Neff, CPTA, has joined our PT team on
contract but additional permanent staff is desperately needed.

Cardiac Rehab

e The new Holter monitors are implemented and staff is trained on using them.
e Trudi Burns, RN, manager is planning to increase referrals by promoting CHF as a cover diagnosis to
new providers in our community.

Laboratory

e Chris Hall, CLS, manager, is working on a grant for equipment that would perform automated organism
identification and sensitivities. This equipment will allow Mayers to test sensitivities to antibiotics not
available for disc sensitivities.

e The laboratory department is expecting phlebotomy students from Shasta College as early as April.
The speed of the labs centrifuges need to be measured quarterly per regulatory requirements. Our
biomed contract only provides this service annually so a tachometer has been ordered so staff can
perform this quality assurance

e A review and revision of Mayers antibiogram is still underway. This process includes manually
tabulating all culture and sensitivity data for the last year. In the future we hope that the system will
be automated through Paragon®.

Pharmacy

e E-prescribe was trialed and was not ready for full implementation. IT staff and pharmacy staff have
worked some of the bugs out and will continue to test with a goal of implementing fully by the end of
March.

¢ Once some e-prescribed prescriptions have been transmitted, the data transfer with CaptureRx will be
tested so we can utilize 340B drug pricing benefit.
Imaging

Page 2 of 6



Casey perform cardiac echoes at Mayers but are only in the initial stages of bringing this test back in
house.

The process of integrating PACS with Mountain Valleys’ system is behind schedule due to resources not
being available from Mountain Valleys’ software company. We have their assurances that this process
will resume this spring.

Hospice

An in-service for employees and volunteers addressing safe patient mechanics was performed by PT
staff.
The Hospice Dinner is at the Rex Club March 28™.

Critical Access Hospital
Prepared by: Sherry Wilson CNO/Acute

Acute/Swing Nursing Unit

Outpatient Medical
e Patient census is improving. The census was increased in December to 77, and now 87 patient

visits, with 109 procedures done in January. Last year’s average was 104/patient visits per month.
2014 Year end statistics indicate Dr. Zittel’s patient load accounts for 40+% of the Outpatient
census. Dr. Dahle, Dr. Watson, and Dr. Weinhold’s referrals, respectively, make up the remaining
bulk of our patient load, with a small percentage of referrals from physicians no longer in the area
making up the rest.

o OPM is ready to contribute to the hospital wide competency discussion tentatively scheduled for
2/5/15. We have prepped a wound care assessment, and pressure ulcer prevention training program
to bring to the table for discussion.

e Outpatient Rooms have been updated with a new coat of paint, new trim, and backer board
(protects the walls from the bed scrapes). They look modern and professional!

e The next goal is to develop the space at the Burney Annex to house the Wound Care Clinic. The
intent is offer Mayer’s wound care clinic with Dr. Zittel in Burney, as well as Fall River.

Surgery

Our numbers are still looking very good. We are at exactly twice the budgeted # of procedures and
above the budgeted # of surgeries.

Two physician visits are scheduled for the month of February to get Dr. Syverson in the public eye.
One with Hill Country and one with Pit River Health.

Call back reports from patients rate the care they received as “excellent”.

Ongoing training of Stacie continues. She should be ready to take call in March.

We will be losing Sean in July. A new posting for full time RN was submitted and training will need to
take place as soon as one is hired.

Our staff continues to go home early in an attempt to keep staff hours down.

Pricing for our Total Knee came from the vender in a timely fashion! This means we can go forward
in charging the patient now.

Still watching the surgery charges for clean claims and appropriate charges.

Page 3 of 6



Infection Control/

o Dr. Weinhold is now the medical director for Infection Control (IC) and the Antimicrobial
Stewardship Program (ASP).

o IC has begun the process of implementing the following: This past September, California Senate Bill
1311 was signed into law, specifying requirements for each California hospital to adopt and
implement by July 1, 2015, an “antimicrobial stewardship policy in accordance with guidelines
established by federal government and professional organizations, and to establish a physician-
supervised multidisciplinary antimicrobial stewardship committee with at least on physician or
pharmacist who has undergone specific training related to stewardship.”

e ASP is based on the premise of judicial use of antibiotics in the healthcare setting
e ASP will follow state and federal regulations
e ASP will be a sub-committee of IC

¢ Dr. Weinhold will be taking on-line education that satisfies the requirements of both IC
and ASP

NN NN NN NN N N I N NN N N NI N N NI N NI N N I N DN N N I N N I O N N N N N I N 1IN 1N N

Operations Report
Prepared by: Louis Ward, Chief Operating Officer

Facilities:
¢ Outpatient Surgery — Completed refreshing the Outpatient rooms
o Al 3 Outpatient rooms have been fully completed: new paint, new chair rails, FRP on the lower
36" of the walls to prevent wall damage due to equipment movement, blinds, and re-hanging
televisions.
o We are working with OPM Manager, Kay Shannon and Dr. Zittle to meet the needs of the
Burney area regarding wound care services.
= Working to establish an appropriate space for wound care services.
= Considering using the urgent care environment with some small retrofits and equipment
purchases.
e Burney and Fall River Clinic — 1206(b)
o Meet with contractors to determine a capital budget for renovations in both clinic spaces. See
attached document from Hat Creek Construction
o Worked with Margaret Truan, Grant Coordinator to establish a budget for Partnership Health
grant.
= Grant was submitted Jan 31, 2015 to Partnership Health.
= Grants will be awarded February 20™. Funds to follow.

Page 4 of 6



Information Technology:
o EMR Stage 2 attestation began Oct 1, 2014

o 1 year reporting period
o See Meaningful Use (MU) report for up to date statistics (attached)

e On Sept. 16, 2014 Reps. Renee Ellmers (R-NC) and Jim Matheson (D-UT) introduced the Flexibility in
Health IT Reporting (Flex-IT) Act (H.R. 5481). This legislation would give hospitals and eligible
professionals more flexibility in meeting meaningful use (MU) requirements for electronic health
records in fiscal year 2015.

o This Act would reduce the Attestation reporting period for Stage 2 to 90 days.
o Referred to House Subcommittee on Health 09/19/2014
o Last update: The Act has been reintroduced as the Flex IT Act of 2015 (H.R. 270)
= CMS released statistics showing only 4% of physicians and 35% of all hospitals have
met the requirements of Stage 2 in the first 90 days of the 365 day reporting period.

e Purchased Anti-Virus Protection

o Purchased Kapersky Antivirus to safeguard the organization from external threats

o Assists with prevention of Email based viruses

o Prevents large scale threats to vital servers.

o Protection for over 150 users and 40 servers.

¢ Electronic Submittal of Prescriptions

o Software allowing Physicians to electronically submit prescriptions to receiving pharmacies has
been installed.
Currently testing the functionality as it has intermittently worked.

o Moving to meet the requirements of the 340B Drug Pricing Program

= http://www.hrsa.gov/opa

o Working with McKesson to develop templates for Class 2 Drugs requiring a tangible written

prescription.

Dietary:
= Grant awarded for the purchase of a new Salad Bar
o Salad bar will be located in the employee and patient family dining location.
= Healthy Lunch options for employees '
o Beginning discussions to provided quick and healthy meal options to employees such as a wider
variety of soup and salad options, healthy snacks, and low sugar beverage alternatives.
* Working with Lani Martin, RD to determine the best approach of which patients she will
see, and which will be seen by Dietary Staff.
o After discussions Lani is considering providing an additional day to see outpatient dietary
consults. This will assist in our overall population health initiatives.
o Developing an understanding of inputting electronic dietary care plans.

Purchasing:
e Re-configured the purchasing storeroom to allow for additional space. With this additional space we
decided to move in all bulk routine supplies from the outdoor shed.
o This was in an effort to provide convenience to staff as well as a safety concern I have had
every winter.
e Purchasing will be procuring all new ADA toilets for the Acute environment
Page 5 of 6



O O O O

We are purchasing 12 new toilets at a cost of $168/Ea

We will also need to procure items associated with installation
We expect to pick the toilets up the week of the 16th

Funds are coming from Intermountain Healthcare Foundation

Environmental Services:
Weekly walkthroughs have been setup with the EVS Manager and the Infection Control Nurse to ensure

that patient rooms are thoroughly cleaned and free from bacteria.

EVS Manager will provide in-service to all EVS staff to ensure a standardized as well as thorough
cleaning of all patient rooms,
After the development of a suitable schedule for the out-buildings (Finance, River View, Long Street)
many seem pleased with the frequency of EVS visits to those locations.

Respectfully Submitted by,

Louis Ward, MHA
Chief Operating Officer

Compliance Report
Prepared By: Caleb Johnson, Chief Compliance Officer

Revenue Cycle
Revenue Cycle Health Report. Attached. Noteworthy:

Clinics

1.

2.

3.

Total Charges remained very high in January, with average daily revenue remaining above
$100,000. Total Payments also remained above average, as expected, although the $1.54M was
slightly below the goal of $1.6M. The combination of continued high revenue and lower-than-
goal collections in January indicate that February will be another above-average cash collection
month.

Total AR grew slightly in January despite payment and collection activity that equaled charge
activity — this is due in part to successful efforts to reduce the Total Credit Balance. Despite the
growth in Total AR, Gross AR Days dropped to within 5% of our interim goal of 65 days. This
indicates that we are maintaining billing productivity in the face of increased utilization; and

The Clean Claim Rate improved another two percentage points (to 45%) in January,
maintaining its slow upward climb to the goal of 60%. In turn, Percent over 120 Days did not
improve as intended, due to unforeseen staffing challenges.

Susanville Clinic. In an effort to boost surgery volumes, Dr. Syverson has agreed to re-open his clinic in

Susanville two Fridays a month. The clinic will be staffed with one Medical Assistant, under contract

with Mayers, and two part time employees hired by Dr. Syverson. The clinic will open for business

starting February 6.

Page 6 of 6



MAYERS VEVIORIAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Meaningful Use Utilization Report
ARRA Stage 2 2014

Counts calaulated after patient \isit is dsdharged
ED Denominatar Method Chosert All BD Misits Vethod

Dete Range
Fram 10/01/2014 to 02/12/2015

OBIJECTIVE: CPOERX - Use conputerized provider arder entry (CPOE) for medication orders directly
entered by any licensed healthcare professional who can enter orders into the medical recaord per State,
local and professional guidelines
MEASURE More than 60 parcent of medication onders aeated by the BP ar autharized providers of the digible hospital's or
CAHs inpatient or emergency department (POS 21 ar 23) during the BHR reporting period are recorded using CPCE
Numearatar The number of medication arders in the denaminatar recorded using CPCE
Denominator: Number of medication orders areated by the BP or autharized providers in the digible hospital’'s ar CAH's
inpatient ar emargency department (FOS 21 ar 23) during the BHR reparting period.

Numeratar + Denominator = Aciual

2690 + 32 = 81.99%
Target: > 60 %
Measure Achieved

{
80% 81.94% Il Actual
¢ 20 40 60 80 joo | N Target
OBJECTIVE: CPOA B - Use conputerized provider order entry (CPOE) for laboratory orders directly entered
by any licensed healthcare professional who can enter arders into the medical record per State, local and
professional guidelines
NMEASURE More than 30 pearcent of labaratory orders areated by the BP or autharized providers of the dligble hospita's or
CAH's inpatient or energency department (POS 21 or 23) during the BHR reparting periad are recorded using GPCE
Nuerator: The nunber of labaratory orders in the denominatar reoarded using CPOE
Denominator; Number of laboratory orders areated by the BP or autharized providers in the digible hospital’s or CAHs
inpglient ar eergancy department (POS 21 or 23) during the BHR reparting pericd

Numerator + Denominator = Achud

267 + 3153 =84.95%
Target: > 30 %

£q9,
84.%9% B Actual

30%
150 Il Target

=
>y
=]
f-s
Lo g
[
o
o
(=]

0122015 11:55 Page 1o 13



MAYERS VBEVIORIAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Meaningful Use Wtilization Report

ARRAStage 22014

Counts calauated after patient visit is disaharged
ED Denominatar Method Chosert All BD Msits Method

Dete Range
From 10/01/2014 to 02/12/2015

OBJECTIVE: CPOERAD - Use conputerized provider order entry (CPOE) for radiology orders directly
entered by any licensed healthcare professional who can enter orders into the medical record per State,
local and professional guidelines
MEASURE More than 30 percent of radiclogy orders crested by the BP or autharized  providers of the digible hospitdl's or
CAHSs inpatient or emergency department (POS 21 or 23) during the BHR reparting period are necorded using CPOE.
Numeratar: The number of radidogy orders in the denaminatar recarded using CPCE
Denomirator: Number of radidogy arders areated by the BP or authorized providers in the diglle hospitdl's ar CAH's
inpatient ar emergency department (FOS 21 ar 23) during the BHR reparting period.

Nureraar + Denominator = Adtual

562 + 720 =78.06%
Target: > 30 %

Measure Achieved
(]

Q 20 40 60 80 100 B Target
OBJECTIVE: D - Record the fallowing denmographics: prefermmed language, sex, race and ethnicity, date of
birth, and date and preliminary cause of death in the event of nortality in the digible hospital or CAH

NMEASURE:. More than 80 percent of dll unique patients seen by the BP or adiritted to the digble hospital's or CAHs

inpetient ar emargency departmeant (FOS 21 or 23) during the BHR reparting period have demogrephics recorded as
structured deta

Nurerator: The number of patients in the denominatar who have al the dements of damographics (or a spedific notation
if the petient dedined to provide ane ar more dements ar if recording an dament is contrary to State law) recorded as
structured data.

Denominatar: Nunmber of unique pdatients seen by the BP ar adiitted to an digible  hospital's or CAH's inpatient or
emergency department (POS 21 or 23) during the BHR reparting period

Numeratar + Denamrinatar = Actual

1117 = 1119=99.8%
Taget: >80 %
Measure Achieved

I Actual
- - Ta rg et

80 100

(=]
I
=4
B
=4
[+2]
o

®M221511:65 Page2d 13



MAYERS VEVIORIAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Meaningful Use Utilization Report

ARRA Stage 2 2014

Counts caladated after pdlient visit is dscharged
BED Denominator Method Chosane All BD \isits Vethod

Dete Range
Fam 10/01/2014 to 02/12/2015

CBJECTIVE: VS - Record and chart changes in the fallowing vital signs: height/length and weight (no age
lirmit); blood pressure (ages 3 and over); calaculate and display body mass index (BM); and plot and display
growth charts for patients 0-20 years, induding BML.
MEASURE More than 80 percent of all unique patients seen by the BP or adimitted to the digible hospital's ar CAHs
inpatient or emergency departmant (PFOS 21 ar 23) during the BHR rneparting period have Hood pressure (far patients age 3
and over only) and height/length and weight (far al ages) recorded as strudured data

Numerator: The nunmber of patients in the denaminator who have at least one entry of theair height, weight and blood
pressure are reoorded as struchiured data. This infamation can be derivied by looking in the height, weight and vitals
tables. The BEmergancy Departmeant triage process can aso capture some of the inffamretion and should dlso be used to
detamineif dl three of the fidds exdist far a person far the reporting period

Denarrirator: Number of unique patiants seen by the BP ar admitted to an digble  hospital's ar CAH's impatient or
aemergency department (POS 21 or 23) during the BHR reporting period

Numeratar + Denominatar = Actual

1083 + 1119 =96.78%
Target: >80 %
Measure Achieved

Il Actual
d

qQ 20 40 60 80 100 B Target
OBJECTIVE: SM - VEIntain and Record smoking status for patients 13 years old or older

MEASURE: More than 80 parcent of all unique patients 13 years dd or dder adimitted to the digible hospitdl's ar CAHs
inpatient or emargency department (POS 21 ar 23) have snakding status recorded as sinctured data
Nurerator: The number of patients in the denominatar with soking stalus recorded as srucdtured data. The datais
captured in both Registration and within the Patient Prdfile nodule.
Denarrirator: Nunmber of unique patients age 13 ar dder seen by the BP or adimitted to an digibde hospital's ar CAHs
inpetiert ar emergency departments (POS 21 ar 23) during the BHR neporting period

Nurerator +~ Denomirator = Actual

P4 <4 = 100.00%
Target: >80 %
Measure Achieved

IR Actual
0,
[80% | | B Target

100

&
N
p=]
B
<
frd
o
0
f=4

/122015 11:565 Page3d 13



MAYERS VEVIORIAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Meaningful Use Utilization Report
ARRA Siage 2 2014

Counts caladated after patient Visit is dscharged
ED Denaminatar Method Chosart All BD \sits Vethod

Date Range
From 10/01/2014 to (/12/2015
OBJECTIVE MED - Automstically track medications from order to adiministration using assistive
technologies in conjunction with an electronic medication administration record (elVir).
MEASURE: More than 10 percent of medication orders areated by authaniasd providers of the digible hospital's ar CAHs
inpatient ar emergency department (POS 21 ar 23) during the BHR reparting periad far which al doses are traded using
eVAR

Numreratar: The number of arders in the denaminatar for which al doses are traded using VAR
Denomirator: Number of medication arders areated by authaized providers in the digible hospital's or CAH's inpatient ar
emergacy depatment (PFOS 21 ar 23) during the BFR reparting period.
Numeratar + Denominator = Adual
339+ 2537 =13.36%
Target: > 10 %
Measure Achieved
[}
— g =
T
0 26 40 60 80 700 arget
OBJECTIVE AD - Record advance directives for patients 65 years old or older.

MEASURE More than 50 percent of al unique petients 65 years dd or dder admitted to the digible hospitd's ar CAHs
inpatient department (POS 21) have an indication of an advance diredtive status recorded.
Numerator: The number of petients in the denaminatar with an indication of an advanoced diredtive entered using
sirucdured dala This infonretion is captured within both Patient Prdfile and Registration.
Denaminatar: Number of unique petients age 65 ar dder adiitted to an digible hospital's ar CAH's inpatient department
(PGS 21) during the BHR reparting pariod.

Numerator + Denorinator = Actud
297 + 297 = 100.00%

Target: > 50 %
Measure Achieved
B Actual

Q 20 40 €0 80 100

2122015 11:55 Paged o 13



MAYERS VEVIORIAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Meaningful Use UWtilization Report
ARRAStage 2 2014

Counis caladated after petient Visit is dscharged
BED Denaminatar Method Chosat All BD \Msits Method

Dete Renge
From 10/01/2014 to 2/12/2015

COBJECTIVE: ED - Use Certified BHR Tedhnology to identify patient-specific education resources and
provide those resources to the patient.
MEASURE More than 10 parcent of al unique patients admitted to the digible hospital's ar CAH's inpatient or eergency
departments (FOS 21 or 23) are provided patient-spedific education resourass identified by Certified BHR Techrology.
Nurerator: Number of patients in the denaminatar who are provided patient education spedific resouroes
Denominatar: Number of unique patients admitted to an digible hospitd's ar CAHs inpatient or emergency departments
(POS 21 ar 23) during the BHR reparting period.

Numerator + Dernaminator = Actual
1002 + 1119 =89.54%

Target: > 10%

Measure Achieved

m B Actual
10%

b 20 20 60 80 7o | N Target

OBJECTIVE MEDR - The dligible hospital or CAH who receives a patient fromancther setting of care or
provider of care or believes an encounter is relevant should performmedication reconciliation
NMEASURE: The digible hospital ar CAH perfams medication recondliation for nore than 50% of transitions of carein which
the palient is admitted to the digible hospital's or CAH's inpdtient ar emargency departmaent (FOS 21 ar 23)
Nuverator: The number of transitions of care in the denaminatar where medication recondiliation wes perfamed
Denominator: Nunrber of transitions of care during the BHR reporting period far which the digible hospitd's or CAHs
inpatient ar emergency department (POS 21 to 23) was the receiving party of the transition. This would be far all
admissions in Paragn.
Numerator + Denominator = Achual
683+ 1512=4517%

Target: > 50 %
Measure NOT Achieved
0,
e =7
T
0 20 40 0 80 700 B Torget

®@M2201511:56 Pege5c 13



MAYERS VEVIORIAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Meaningful Use Utilization Report

ARRA Sage 2 2014

Courts calauated after patiert Visit is discharged
ED Denarriretar Method Chosan: All BD \Misits Method

Deate Range
From 10/01/2014 to Q/12/2015

OBJECTIVE: IVA - Imaging resuits consisting of the image itself and any exqlanation or other

accampanying infommation are accessible through Certified BHR Technology.

MEASURE More than 10 percent of all scans and tests whose rest is one ar moreimages adered by the BP ar by an
authorized provider of the digble hospital or CAH far patients admitted to its inpatient ar emargency department (POS21 o

23) during the BHR reparting period are acoessible through Certified BHR Tedhndogy

Nurerator: The number of resits in the denaminaar that are aoccessible through Catified BHR Tedndogy.

Denominatar: Nunber of tests whose resut is one or nore image ardered by the BP ar by an autharized provider an
behalf of the digble hospita or CAH far patients admitted to its inpatient or emmergency department (POS 21 and 23)

Numeratar + Denomrinator = Actual

653 +708=9223%
Target: > 10%
Measwure Achieved

-10% l | | | | I | |

C 20

40

60

80

100

I Actual
Il Target

OBJECTIVE: FAM - Record patient family health history as struchured data,

NMEASURE More than 20 parcent o all unique patients seen by the BP or adiritted to the digble hospitd's ar CAHs
inpatient ar emergency department (FOS 21 ar 23) during the BHR reparting period have a strudured data entry for ore or

morefirst-degree rdatives

Nurerator: Nurmber of patients in the denaminatar that have more than ane family histary dement.

Denorminator: Number of unique patients seen by the BP ar adimiitted to the digible hospital's ar CAHs inpatient or
emergency departments (POS 21 or 23) during the BHR rgparting pariod.

Nurerator = Denominator = Actual

17+ 1119=1.52%

Target: >20%
Measure NOT Achieved
0,
1.52% I Actual
20% I Target
0 20 40 60 80 100 9
@/12201511:55 Page6d 13



MAYERS VEVIORIAL HOSAITAL DISTRICT

Meaningful Use Wtilization Report
ARRAStage 2 2014

Counts caadated after patient isit is dscharged
BED Denaminatar Method Chosane All BD Msits Method

Date Range
From 10/01/2014 to 02/12/2015

OBJECTIVE BRX - Generate and transrrit penissible discharge prescriptions electronically (eRx).

NEASURE More than 10 percant of hospital discharge medication anders far pamissible presaiptions (for new ar chenged
presaiptions) are conmpared to at least ane dug formulary and transmiitted dectranically using Certified BHR Techndogy.
Numerator: The number of presariptions in the denominatar genarated, compared to a dnug formulary and transmitted

eledranicaly.

Denorminatar: Number of new ar dhanged presaiptions written far dnugs requining a presaription in order to be dispensed

cther than contrdlied substances for patients discharged during the BHR reporting period.

Numeratar + Denominator = Adua
0+0=000%

Target: > 10 %
Measare NOT Achieved

0.00%
10%

q 20 40 60 80

100

I Actual
Il Targst

COBJECTIVE HOL - Provide patients the ahility to view online, download and transirit informetion about a

hospital adrission

MEASURE: More than 50 percent of al patients who are dsdharged from the inpatient or emargency department (POS21 or

23) of an dighle hospital ar CAH have thair infanmration available anline within 36 haurs of discharge.

Numeratar: The number of petients in the denomrinetar whose infomretion is available anline within 36 hours of discharge.
Denominatar; Number of unigue patients seen by the BP ar adimitted to the digible hospital’s or CAHs inpatient or

emergency departments (POS 21 aor 23) during the BHR ngparting period.
Numerator + Denomiretor = Adual

809 +1119=7230%
Target: > 50 %

Measure Achieved
(]
Target
¢ 20 40 60 80 100 — 9
@M1221511:55 Page7d 13



MAYERS VBVIORIAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Meaningful Use Wtilization Report

ARRA Stage 2 2014

Counts caladated after petiert visit is dscharged
ED Denaminatar Method Chosen: All BD \sits Method

Date Range
Fraom 10/01/2014 to 2/12/2015

OBJECTIVE HVWWV- Provide patients the ability to view online, downlcad and transarit informmation about a
NMEASURE More than 5 pacent of all patients who are dischargad fram the inpatient or emergency department (POS 21 ar
23) of an digble hospital ar CAH view;, download or transrit to a third perty their infomation during the BHR reparting
period.

Numerator: The number of patients in the denaminatar who view, doawnlocaed or transmit to a third party the infformation
provided by the digide hospital ar CAH anline during the BHR reparting period.

Denormrinatar: Nunber of unique pdalients seen by the BP ar adimitted to the digible hospital's or CAH's inpetient or
emergency departments (POS 21 ar 23) during the BFHR reparting period.

Numeratar + Denominator = Actual
23+1119=206%
Target: >5%
Measure NOT Achieved
Hog:j H Actual
T
0 20 40 60 80 100 B Terget
OBJECTIVE: OCDA - Provide a sunmmary of care record at each transition of care.
MEASURE The B, digble hospital ar CAH that transitions or refers their patient to another selting of care or provider of
care provides a summary of care recard far mare than 50 percent of transitions of care and refarrals.
Numerator: The number of transitions of care and referrdls in the denominator where a sunmmary of care recard was
provided
Denominatar; Number of transitions of care and refards during the BHR reporting period far which the BP or digble
hospital's ar CAH's inpatient or emargency department (POS 21 or 23) was the trarnsfaring or refaring provider.

Numerator + Denominator = Actual

0+139=0.00%
Targe: > 50 %
Measure NOT Achieved

il 50% R Actual
Bl Target

0 20 40 60 80 100

2/12/2015 11:55 Page8d 13



MAYERS VEVIORIAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Meaningful Use Utilization Report

ARRA Stage 2 2014

Counts caaldated dfter patient Visit is dscharged
ED Denaominatar Method Chosen: All BD \isits Method

Dete Range
Fram 10/'01/2014 to 02/12/2015

OBJECTIVE: OCDE - Provide a sunmmary of care record at each transition of care.

MEASURE The B, digble hospital ar CAH that trarsitions aor refers their patient to another selting of care ar provider of
care dedronicaly trangrits a summary of care record for mare then 10 percent of transitions of care and referrals either (9)
dectranicaly transrritted using Gartified BHR Tedhndogy to a redipient ar (b) where the redpient receives the summery of
care renord Via exchange fadlitated by an organization that is a NwHN Bahange partidpant or ina mamer thet is
oorsistart with the goverance medhanism ONC establishes far the natiorwmide hedlth infanmmation network
Numerator: The nuvber of transitions of care and referrdls in the denorinatar where a summary of care record was Q)
electronicadly transritted using Certified BHR Tedndogy to a redpient or b) where the redpient receives the summary of
care reoord Via echange fadlitated by an organization that is a NwHN Bahange partidipant or ina mamner that is
aorsistent with the goverance mechanism ONC establishes far the natiorwide heath infomation netwark. The
organization can be a thirdparty or the sendar’s oan arganization
Denomirator: Number of transitions of care and refarals during the BHR reparting period far which the BP or dighble
hospita's ar CAH's inpetient or enargency department (POS 21 or 23) wes the transfaring or refaring provider.

Numeratar + Denaminator = Adual
0+139=0.00%
Targs: >10%
Measure NOT Achieved
0.00% I Actual
10% Il Target
¢ 20 40 60 80 100
OBJECTIVEE LB - Incorporate dinical 1ab-test resuits into certified BHR technology as structured data

MEASURE More than 40 parcent of dl dinical lab tests results ordered by an authorized provider of the digide hospitd or
CAH far palients admitted to its inpatient or emergency department (POS 21 or 23) during the BHRreparting  period whose
results are either in a positive/negative ar numerical fomet are incorporated in certified BHR techndogy as structured data
Numerator: The nurber of Iab test resuits whose results are eqaressed in a paositive or negative dfimationor as a
rnumber which are incarporated as structured data. Consideration should indude both those 1ab resuts entered via
Paragon Laboratary ar a 3rd party interfaced lab system. (Different tables are used for storage).
Denominatar: The resulting percentage must be nare than 40 percant in ardar far an digble hogpitd ar CAHto et this
measure

Numeratior + Denominatar = Actua
2124 = 2504 = 84.8%%

Target: >40 %

Measure Achieved

2 Bl Target

¢ 20 40 60 80 100

02/12/201511:56 Page9d 13



MAYERS VBEVIORIAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Meaningful Use Wtilization Report

ARRAStage 22014

Counts calauated after patient Visit is discharged
ED Denorrinator Method Chosen: All ED \Misits Method

Dete Range
Fram 10/01/2014 to 2/12/2015

OBJECTIVE: NOTE - Record electronic notes in patient records.

NMEASURE Enter at least one dectronic progress note areated, edited and signed by an autharized provider of the digble
hospital's ar CAH's inpatient or emergency department (POS 21 or 23) far mare than 30 percent of unique patients admitted
to the digible hospital or CAH's inpatient ar emergency department during the BHR reporting period. Hedronic progress
notes must be text-searchable. Non-seardhable notes do nat quify, but this does not mean that dll of the content hastobe
charader texdt. Drawings and ather cortert can be induded with searchalde text nates under this measure.
Numerator: The number of unique palients in the denaminatar who have at least one dectranic progress nate froman
dighle professiond or autharized provider of the digible hospital's ar CAH's inpatient ar emergency department (FOS 21
or 23) recarded as ted seardhable data
Denorvinatar: Nunmber of unique patients adiitted to an digible hospital or CAH's inpatient or emergency depeartrment
(POS 21 ar 23) during the BHR reporting period

Numeratar + Denominator = Acud

1086 + 1119 =97.05%
Target: > 30 %

Measure Achieved
m B Actual
30%
I BT t
q 20 40 60 80 100 arge

CBJECTIVE: AVELEE - Provide structured electronic lab resuits to ambulatory providers.

NMEASURE: Hospital labs send (diredtly or indiredly) structured dectronic dinica 1ab resuts to the ardering provider far nare
than 20 percent of dectranic lab orders received
Numeratar: The nuber of structured dinical [ab resuits sent to the ardering provider.

Denarinatar: The number of dedtironic lab adars recaived.

Numrerator + Denominator = Adual
2413+ 3234 =74.61%

Target: > 20 %

Measure Achieved

40,
$1% I Actual
I Target

80 100

@2M12201511:56 Page 10 13



MAYERS VBEVIORIAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Meaningful Use Utilization Report
ARRAStage 2 2014

Counts caaudated after palient Visit is dscharged
ED Denamiratar Method Choseare All BD Msits Method

Date Range
From 10/01/2014 to Q/12/2015

OBJECTIVE: AVHELBA - Provide structured electronic lab results to avbulatory providers for al Lab orders
NMEASURE Hosyhitd labs send struchured dlecironic dinical 1ab reswits to the ardearing provider for more then 20 percent of
lab arders recgived  (Altamate Measare)

Numeratar: The nunmber of strudtured dinical 1ab results sent to the ardering provider.

Denarrinatar: The number of dl |ab arders recaived from arbulatary provider.

Numerator + Denominator = Actual

2549 + 3438 =74.14%
Target: > 20 %
Measure Achieved

0,
m 74.14% . Actual
Il Target

4] 20 40 60 80 100
Attestations

Ohjective; (DS - Use dinical dedsion suppart to inprove perfomance on high priarity health conditions

Measure: BH-S, digble hospitals, and CAHs must satisfy both measures in arder to medt the abjective:
1.Implement 5 dinical dedision suppart interventions rdated to 4 or more dinical quelity meesures at a
rdevart part in patient care far the entine BHR reparting period. Absent four dinical quality messures
rdated to an BP, dighble hospital or CAH's soope of pradioe ar patient population, the dinical dedsion
suppoart interventions must be rdated to high+riarity health conditions. It is suggested that one of the five
dinical dedsion suppart interventians be rdated to inmproving healthcare effidency.For the Qlinical
Dedsion Suppart niles thet the austamer has chasen to 'tum o, print the desaription of the rde and the
date the rde wes mapped.

This measure hes no threshdd calauation that must be met for cartification. 1t is the astomer’s
resonsilility to attest that they have met this dhjedtive.

| attest that the fadility has met the dinical dedision suppart intervention messure by having the COS
interventions enabled far the entire reparting paricd.

Sged Date

2.The BP, digible hospital, ar CAH has enabled and inpdlemented the fundiocnality far drug-dnug and dnug-
dlergy interaction dhedss far the entire BHR repaorting peariod.

Drug-dnug interadtion dhedks: print *Contraindication BEnabded if the Phanmmacy Reference Master Dnug
Sareening Settings, CPOE tab, Drug-Drug interadions has CPOE Confraindicated set to arything other
than 'Oisabed.

Drug-dlergy interadion chedks: print the Mninum Seaurity Leve dhasen on the Pramacy Reference
Master Drug Sareaning Settings, CROE tab, Drug-Allergy interadions.

This measure has no threshadd caladation that must be met for certification. It is the astomer’'s
responsibility to attest thet they have met this dgjedtive.

| attest that the fadility has met the interadtion dhecking messure by heving drug-drug and dnug-dllergy
interadions enabled far the entire reparting period

Signed Dete

Ohjective: SEC- Fratedt dectronic hedlth information areated or meintained by the Certified BHR Tedndogy
through the indenmentation of apprapriate technical capablities.

02/12/201511:55 Page11af 13



Meaningful Use Wtilization Report
ARRA Stage 2 2014

Counts caladated after patient visit is dscharged
ED Denominatar Method Chosae All BD \sits Method

Date Range
Fom 10/01/2014 to 02/12/2015

Attestations
Measure: Condict ar review a seaurity risk andlysis in acoordance with the requirements under 45 CFR 164.308(a)
(1), induding addressing the enaryptianyseaurity of data stored in CBHRT in acoordance with requirements
under 45 CFR 164.312 (a)(2)(iv) and 45 CAR 164.306(dX(3), and inlement seaurity updates as
necessary and comect idertified seaurity defidendes as part of the provider’s risk maragenent prooess.

This measure has no threshdd caladation that must be et for oartification. It is the customer’s
resonsitiility to attest that they have et this djedive
| atest that the fadlity has net the pratect dedtronic hedith infometion measure.

Sgned Dete
Chjective: IMM- Capahility to subnit dectronic data to inmmunization registries or inTrunization inffomretion systens
eoept where prohibited, and in acoordance with gpplicale law and practice.
Measure: Sucocessfiu ongaing subrission o dectronic inmmunization data from Gertified B-R Techndogy to an
imunization registry or inmunization infamation system far the entire BHR reporting period.

This measure has no threshdd caladation that must be met for ogtification. It is the austomer’s
resonsiliility to attest thet they have met this dgedive.

| attest that the fadlity has met the cgpaiility to subit dedranic data to inmunization registries
messure

Sgned Date Live
Qbjective: 5B - Capatility to subrrit eledranic reportable laboratary results to pubic hedlth agendes, except where
prohibited, and in accordance with gpodicable lawand pradtice.
Measure: Suoosssfu ongoing subimission of dedironic reportalde labaratory resuts from Certified BHR Tedhndogy
to public hedlth agendes far the entire BHR reparting paiod as autharized.

This measure has no threshdd caladation that must be met far certification. It is the astomer's
resonsihility to attest that they have met this cdhjective,
| atest that the fadility has met the submission of dectronic repartable laboratory resuts meesue

Sgned Dete Live

Chjective: SUR - Capatillity to subrrit dedironic syndronric sunveillance data to public heelth agendies, exoept where
prohibited, and in accordance with goplicable law and practioa

Measure: Sucocessfu angaing subrrission of dectronic syndraric sunveillanoe data fram Certified BFHR Tedhndogy
to a public health agency for the entire BHR reporting period

This measure has no threshald caadation that must be met for certification. 1t is the astomer’s
resonsibility to attest that they have met this dijective.
| attest that the fadlity has et the submission of syndromic sunveillance data measure

Sged Cete Live
Objective: OCDA - Provide a summmery of care record at each trarsition of care.

021212015 11:565 Page 12 13



Meaningful Use Utilization Report
ARRA Stage 2 2014

Counts caladated after patient \isit is discharged
BD Denamiretar Method Chosere All BED \sits Method

Dete Range
From 10/01/2014 to O2/12/2015

Attestations

Measure: An BP, digide hospital or CAH must satisfy one of the two fdlowing aiteria
(A) Condudts ane or naore successful dectronic edhanges of a summary of care doauent, as part of
which is counted in 'measure 2 with a redpient who has B-Rtedndogy that was devdoped by a
different BHR techndogy developer than the sender's BFHRtedndogy; or
(B) Condudts one or nare suocessful tests with the OVIS designated test BHR during the BEHR reparting
period.

This measure has no threshadd caladation thet must be et for ogrification. It is the austomer’s
resorsibility to attest that they have met this cbjective,

| attest that the fadility has met the conduct suooessful dectranic exxhange measure by canrpleting an
dedronic exhange with a redpient who has BHR tedhndogy that wes develgped by a different BHR
techndogy develgper than the sender's BFHR techrndogy or canducdting a suoocessful test with the CVS
designated test BHR during the BHR reparting period

Sgned Dae
Hedranic exhange sent to: an
Redipient's CEHHRT vendor

AVStest condeted on

Ojective: OX. S - Genaaelists of patients by spedific conditions to use far qudlity inmproverment, reduction of
disparities, research, or outreach.

Measure: Genarate at least one report listing petients of the BP, digibe hospital, or CAH with a spedific condition
This measure hess no threshdd cdaulation that must be met for oartification. It is the austomer’s
resonsikility to attest thet they have et this djective.
| attest thet the fadility has met the generate pdtient list measure by generating at least arelist during the
Sgned Cete

Date List Generaledt

Corditions used to ganerate list:

@/12/201511:55

Page 130 13



HAT CREEK CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS, INC.

AT CREE®
..,..:u.a “'"”“-.: “

“WE SPECIALIZE IN SATISFIED CUSTOMERS”

To Louis Ward,

Here is some budgetary pricing to do some interior upgrades on the Burney
Annex as per our walk through on 1/15/15, these are just to an estimate for
some of the items we discussed.

1] Demo: $4,600.00

2] Framing: $ 7,200.00

3] Plumbing: $11,400.00

4] Electrical: $10,000.00

5] Drywall:  $11,500.00

6] Painting: $10,000.00

7] Cabinets & Countertops: $16,500.00

Total: $71,200.00

This does not include cost of the plans, permit fees, Flooring and
mic accessories

Vern Thornburg

24339 Hwy 89 N ~ Bursney, CA 96013 Phone (530)335-5501 Fax (530)335-5510
476-250 Ward Lake Road~Litchfield, CA 96117 Phone (530)257-4207 Fax (530)254-6898

Contractor’s License #CA590546
www.hatcreekconstruction.com



%0T-ST
%ST-0T
%0T1-S

I LST'YTS'9 18°26/'€9% 07T°0L6°808 79°SS£°105 6£°9%2'8¥C SE'TE0'0LS LV'6TLLT8 £6'65V'6V8'T SE'T6T'VSE'T sjelol
€T'66L YT TUSPS I ﬁ SSE9T'TL 00285 00VES'T 09°'9VV'ET 06'v8V €€ 00'/58°€ dINOD SNYANOM
- - - - - - - - - NMONJINN
ZT'TEV'SEE ¥8'652'SE 9" LEE6S IS'LL6'SL 61°S00°0€ L6°059'CY 76'T1E'8S 7E'STTEE 00'Z(9 JONVENSNI ¥3L{V AVd 413S
09'980'THY 05988/ L6°T0L'YS LT 0v9'69 00'665VT TE'REETY 06'9Z6°€E LL'81T'S9T 86°ELL'EE AVd 3LVAINd
ET°9LL'TTT 0'9L6'3 b9 SOE’S 95'£6C'61 89'760'T 00767 81'8£09 00'L60'Y 00'S£9't IDVINVAQY I¥VIIAIN
OT'6ELV0TT SS'L67'8T LE'E€L6'T0T £0'/£S'OV £1°00V'vE 0T'0v9'9TT ST8Y6TET ST'0Zv°799 757205488 ¥VIIQIN
19'060°€50°C LS6YE'STT 05758522 89'07€'STT 0r'199°/8 T6'TT9°95C T'95£°S62 6V (8T TL9 S9'8Y9'9/T aivJIgIn
71'886'TTL Y'RIZYE STZETECT LY'TEE LS LV'96V'TS 99°750'09 SL'LSY'E0T 0L'SE6'6PT 81'792°€8 TVIDHINNOD
TE9827ZS £9'652'C1T v ely'sy | ¥9'981°Z0T 7S'v0v'sT 0'606'TS ay'7v7'S8 09'08L°6¢1 78'6/L'€9 $SO¥) 3N8
junowy |ejo) sheq + 99¢ sheq s9¢ - 18T | sAeq 08T -TZI | sAe@o0zI-16 sheq 06 - 19 sheq 09 - T€ sheq 0¢ - 0 pajiiqun sse|) JoAeq

%1'Z %T'T dINOJ SNYIANYOM £9'985'GET 76°0v0°€0T 192q peg oy

%00 %0'0 NMONMINN 68'9/T°0T 84 %770'TTT sweidoid |erads

%I'S %T'S IINVENSNI ¥3L4V AVd 4135 00°000°09 06'8£6'59T LE'€85'65T Apwnun

%I'6 %89 AVd 31LVAINd 00'00009 07'89£'9¢ 791591 paiano)-uoN

%8'E %E'E I9VINVAQY J¥VIIGIN 00°000°096 SLBOLTYIT || T8'v00°8ETT |endesuo)
%092 %E'TE JYVIIQIN sishjeuy Jusunsnipy

%6'CE %S'TE [(TAE

%E7T %6°0T IVIDYINWOI TL8ERVPT'T 76'022'961'T 2€'96.L'9627'T 193Q peg |e30L

%88 %0'8 SSOY¥J ania 18'SCLTLT) {80°ZzE'9TY) (9T ¢L2'9v€E) 3duejeg Hpal) |eog

XUl 10Aed 81V SSE6TVZL'S | 00'ZS8'T6V'9 | ZT'LST+2S'9 UV 12101

89'60L'8€ LE'8T6'TS €CEL6'8Y syusunsnipy Ajleq adesany

%0°L6 %Y'I8 %T'€E8 ajey uopIa)|o) paisnipy 0T L8E°8Y 81'865'TS Ot'658'61 siuawAegd Ajieq adessny
%09 %ED %51 ajey wiep) uesp) LL960°/8 LT'S96'€0T 82°100°001 anuaaay Ajieq adesany

0£T 66 09 swier) paiuaq 40 JaqunN
00°L 98 98 494Na 00°000°00Z°T LE'6LL'609'T 0T'0LT'8TS'T syusunsnipy |eo)
%0'ST % % sAeq QZT JOAQ U321 00°000°00S'T 8/1°755'665'T WIY9'SPST syuawAed [e30)
| 0059 $3'89 6L'99 sheq yy ssoip 00'000°00£C ST'0Z6'7TC'E ¥£°6£0°00T'E sadiey) jeiop
jJewyduag Joud uaun)y siojeaipuj A3y jJewyduag Joud FUETIT )

STO7 Adenuer

Hoday yijeay ajaA) anuanay

3pIM-810




